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2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 030349 -71

RE: EMERGENCY PETITION OF SUPRA FOR EXPEDITED REVIEW AND
CANCELLATION OF BELLSOUTH'S $75 CASH BACK PROMOTION
TARIFFS (T-030132) AND FOR INVESTIGATION INTO BELLSOUTH'S
PROMOTIONAL PRICING AND MARKETING PRACTICES

Dear Mrs. Bayo:

Enclosed is the original and seven (7) redacted copies of Supra Telecommunications and
Information Systems, Inc.’s (Supra) Emergency Petition For Expedited Review and Cancellation
of BellSouth’s $75 Cash Back Promotion Tariffs (T-030132) and For Investigation into
BellSouth’s Promotional Pricing and Marketing Practices along with several exhibits, and one
confidential copy along with confidential exhibits are filed in a sealed envelope.

A copy of this letter is enclosed. Please mark it to indicate that the original was filed and
return it to me.

Sincerely,

Aot Wheeacen/JUs

Adenet Medacier
Assistant General Counsel
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via Facsimile,
Hand Delivery and/or Federal Express this 18" day of April, 2003 to the following:

Beth Keating, Esq. for:

Staff Counsel

Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Nancy B. White, Esq.

c/o Nancy H. Sims

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

(850) 222-1201 (voice)

(850) 222-8640 (fax)

SUPRA TELECOMMUNICATIONS
& INFORMATION SYSTEMS, INC.
2620 S.W. 27" Avenue

Miami, Florida 33133

Telephone: (305) 476-4240
Facsimile: (305) 443-9516

By, Zrelenet /wﬂ'c%/ T

ADENET MEDACIER, ESQ.




e PACTED
BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
In Re: Petition of Supra Telecommunications

)
and Information Systems, Inc., for Expedited )
Review and Cancellation of BellSouth )  Docket No.
)
)

Telecommunications, Inc.'s $75 Cash Back

Promotional Tariffs (T-030132) and For

Investigation into BellSouth Telecommunications, )

Inc.'s Promotional Pricing and Marketing Practices ) Filed: April 18, 2003

)

EMERGENCY PETITION OF SUPRA TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND
INFORMATION

SYSTEMS, INC., FOR EXPEDITED REVIEW AND CANCELLATION OF

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.'S $75 CASH BACK
PROMOTION TARIFFS (T-030132)
AND

FOR INVESTIGATION INTO BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS,

INC.'S PROMOTIONAL PRICING AND MARKETING PRACTICES

Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems, Inc., (“Supra”) by and through its
undersigned counsel and pursuant to Florida Statutes § 364.058," and Rules 25-2.036(2) and 25-
22.036(3)(b), Florida Administrative Code, files this Emergency Complaint and request for
Expedited Relief against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (“BellSouth”).

Supra respectfully requests that the Florida Public Service Commission (“FPSC” or
“Commission”) immediately Review and Cancel or, alternatively, immediately Suspend
BellSouth’s $75 Cash Back Promotion tariff, T-030132 (Cash Back Tariff), and any similar
tariffs filed by BellSouth. BellSouth’s Cash Back Tariff is in violation of §§ 364.051(5)(b),
364.08, 364.09, 364.10, and 364.3381(1) and (2) of the Florida Statutes. This Commission has
jurisdiction to review this matter pursuant to 364.3381(3), 364.01(4)(a), (c) and (g) of the Florida

Statutes. Supra further requests that this Commission launch a comprehensive investigation into

T

' Section 364.058, Florida Statutes, provides: “(1) Upon petition or its own motion, the commission may conduct a
limited or expedited proceeding to consider and act upon any matter within its jurisdicion] Mra - 41 iy o n ATE
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Supra’s Petition for Expedited Review and Cancellation of
BellSouth’s $75 Cash Back Promo - Tariff in T — 030132

BellSouth’s promotional pricing and marketing practices pursuant to F.S. §364.3381(3). In
support thereof, Supra states as follows:

1. Supra is a competitive local exchange carrier (“ALEC”) certificated by the Commission
to provide telecommunications services within the State of Florida. Petitioner’s name, address

and telephone number is as follows:

Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems, Inc.
2620 S. W. 27" Avenue,

Miami, Florida 33133

(305) 476-4200

3. The Petitioner’s representative’s name, address and telephone number is:

Adenet Medacier, Esq.

Jorge L. Cruz-Bustillo, Esq.

Legal Department

Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems, Inc.
2620 S.W. 27 Avenue

Miami, Florida 33133

Telephone: (305) 476- 4240

4. BellSouth is a corporation organized and formed under the laws of the state of Georgia,
with its principal office at 675 West Peachtree Street, Atlanta, Georgia, 30375. BellSouth is an
Incumbent Local Exchange Carrier (“ILEC”) certificated by this Commission to provide local
exchange telecommunications services in the st!ate of Florida. BellSouth’s address in the State of

Florida for service of process is:

Nancy B. White, General Counsel

c/o Nancy H. Sims, Director of Regulatory Affairs
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

150 South Monroe Street

Suite 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301



Supra’s Petition for Expedited Review and Cancellation of
BellSouth’s $75 Cash Back Promo - Tariff in T — 030132

BACKGROUND

5. BellSouth is the dominant provider of local telecommunications service in the state of
Florida. According to testimonies offered in Docket No. 960786-TL (BellSouth's 271 Petition to
provide InterLATA services in the State of Florida), BellSouth’s share of the overall voice
market in Florida is greater than 90%. This figure is corroborated by this Commission’s
December 2002 Annual Report On Competition, which provided BellSouth’s share of the voice
market line counts as of June 30, 2002. Even by conservative estimates BellSouth is by far the
single most dominant provider of local telephone service in Florida and in its service territory.

6. The Telecommunications Act of 1996 requires ILECs such as BellSouth to open their
networks to competition. As a result, ALECs in the state of Florida are authorized to purchase
telecommunications services from BellSouth and to offer their own package of
telecommunications services. To facilitate this process, BellSouth created the Local Carrier
Service Center and/or modified certain of its Operation Support Systems to allow ALECs to
resell its services or order same using Unbundled Network Elements. In order to offer local
exchange services, and communicate with the BellSouth’s OSS, ALECs must use certain
Universal Service Order Codes (“USOC”), and the services flow through BellSouth’s networks.
7. BellSouth has abused its position as the dominant provider of local services as well as its
monopoly position as the sole provider of network and facilities to ALECs by using
anticompetitive pricing programs and promotional strategies to exclusively target customers that
have switched to ALECs. BellSouth has used, and is aggressively continuing to use, its
dominant market status to frustrate competition in the local voice market, thereby causing

substantial and irreparable harm to Florida’s ALECs and to Florida’s consumers. Meanwhile,



Supra’s Petition for Expedited Review and Cancellation of
BellSouth’s $75 Cash Back Promo - Tariff in T - 030132

BellSouth continues to propose rate increases to its captive residential customers while
simultaneously aggressively targeting the small population of customers that have migrated to
ALECs: in its service territory with its anti-competitive pricing and promotional strategies.

8. From the beginning of the third trimester of 2002 through the first quarter of 2003,
BellSouth has continuously filed with this Commission promotional tariffs of temporary duration
that offer a combination of Cash Back Promotional Coupons (redeemable for end users’ personal
use), generously discounted local services, and waiver of service connection charges, singularly
or in combination. These BellSouth promotional discounts are not offered to all residential
customers within the BellSouth service territory. Rather, they are only offered to residential
customers who have left BellSouth and switched to Competitive LECs.

9. Since August 2002, BellSouth has embarked on a wave of “winback” promotional
campaigns. (See Composite Exhibit A) Each of these winback promotional campaigns has at
least these three factors in common: (1) they exclusively target residential customers that have
just migrated to an ALEC; (2) the reacquired customers must have new service connected at the
same address (and in some cases, using the same name); and (3) the promotion offers some form
of a cash back coupon that is promised to the returning customers after they mail in their first
month bill.

10.  In its February 5, 2003, filing, BellSouth explains that qualifying customers are those
who switch their local service from another provider [ALEC] to BellSouth and purchase
Complete Choice or BellSouth PreferredPack (SM). The residential customers must also be

located at the same address and use the same billing name.



Supra’s Petition for Expedited Review and Cancellation of
BellSouth’s $75 Cash Back Promo - Tariff in T - 030132

11.  The most recent and the most offensive of these tariffs is the aforementioned Cash Back
Promotional tariff (T-030132) filed on February 5, 2003 (See Exhibit B) — which became
effective on February 20, 2003 and will remain effective through May 15, 2003. This promotion
offers the following incentives to former BellSouth residential customers:
This promotion offers $75 Cash Back for reacquisition customers who purchase
Complete Choice® or BellSouth PreferredPack® plan from 02/20/03 through
05/15/03 and who are not currently using BellSouth for local service in FL.
This promotion applies to residential customers who have previously had local
service with BellSouth or who have their local service with another provider.
Customers must request service in the same name and at the same address.
12, In addition to $75 in cash from BellSouth, these ALEC customers will also receive
another $40 in the form of a waiver of the service connection charge. (See Exhibit C). As if
$115 were n'ot enough incentive, customers that switch back to BellSouth can also combine the
Complete Choice or Preferred Pack Plans with BellSouth’s Long Distance service for a monthly
Flat Fee of $49.99 (hereinafter “BellSouth Unlimited Answers Plan”) and receive unlimited long
distance calling.
13.  Like BellSouth’s previous winback tariffs (See Complaint of FDN against BellSouth in
Docket No. 020119-TP and the Complaint of Arrow Communications against BellSouth in
Docket No. 990043-TP), this Cash Back Promotional campaign contains many of the same
problems that have previously been found unacceptable. BellSouth’s current Cash Back

Promotional Tariff raises the similar following problems:

¢ BellSouth’s Cash Back Promotional Tariff violates Section 364 (4)(g) which prohibits
anti-competitive behavior.

*

? BellSouth does add some restrictions, further discriminating against other persons similarly situated: the
customer cannot have had service with BellSouth within the last 60 days, or that the customer must have
disconnected their service from BellSouth at least 17 days prior to the new service connection date.
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e BellSouth’s Cash Back Promotion violates Section 364.051(5)(c) which requires
BellSouth to price its services above direct cost. -

e BellSouth’s Cash Back Promotion violates Section 364.051(5)(a) because it discriminates
between “Similarly Situated Customers™

e BellSouth is raising the rates of captive residential ratepayers to finance its selective $75
Cash Back Promotional Tariff and $40 Service Connection Waiver.

e BellSouth is using CPNI data in Violation of CPNI laws to target and selectively market
to residential customers that are served by ALECs.

e Expedited Commission Review is required to prevent Supra and other ALECs from
suffering further irreparable harm caused by BellSouth’s Cash Back Tariff Promotion.

BellSouth’s Cash Back Promotional Tariff Violates Section 364, Which
Prohibits Anti-Competitive Behavior.

14.  As the incumbent LEC and dominant provider of local telecommunications services with
approximately 90% market share in its service territory, BellSouth wields enormous market
power. Recognizing this historically embedded advantage, the Florida legislature has tried to
create a level playing field by passing laws to prevent BellSouth from abusing its market power
and to give ALECs an opportunity to compete in the local telecommunications market. Section
364 enjoins BellSouth from any type of marketing or pricing that could be deemed anti-
competitive. Specifically, section 364.01 (4)(g) states that the Commission shall exercise its
exclusive jurisdiction in order to:
ensure that all providers of telecommunications services are treated fairly, by

preventing anticompetitive behavior and eliminating unnecessary regulatory
restraint.

v
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BellSouth’s Cash Back Tariff violates section 364 (4)(g) because it is an anticompetitive offering
which can cause irreparable financial and economic- harm to its ALEC competitors. The
Commission has already reviewed similar anticompetitive BellSouth tariffs previously. In
Docket No. 990043-TP, the Complaint of Arrow Communications, the Commission suspended
BellSouth’s infamous “Three Free” tariff after staff found that BellSouth’s winback tariff
contained several problems requiring investigation. BellSouth quickly withdrew the tariff before

the Commission could investigate it and most likely rej ect it.

BellSouth’s Cash Back Promotion Violates Section 364.3381, Which Requires
BellSouth to Price its Services Above Direct Cost.

15.  BellSouth’s Cash Back Tariff is in violation of §364.3381. Section 364.3381 states as

follows:

(1) The price of a nonbasic telecommunications service provided by a local
exchange telecommunications company shall not be below its cost by use of
subsidization from rates paid by customers of basic services.

(2) A local exchange telecommunications company which offers both basic and
nonbasic telecommunications services shall establish prices for such services that
ensure that nonbasic telecommunications services are not subsidized by basic
telecommunications services. The cost standard for determining cross-
subsidization is whether the total revenue from a nonbasic service is less than the
total long-run incremental cost of the service. Total long-run incremental cost
means service-specific volume and nonvolume sensitive costs. F.S. § 364.3381

16.  BellSouth’s Cash Back promotion is violative of the Florida Statutes in that it does not
cover its cost of providing local exchange services. The Cash Back tariff offers a select few
restdential customers a check for $75 from BellSouth, plus those customers will also receive

another $40 in the form of a waiver of the service connection charge for a total of $115.
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BellSouth’s Complete Choice product offering is only $30 per month.’ Thus, an ALEC
customer that switches back to BellSouth and purchases Complete Choice will, in effect, receive
nearly four month’s of local service from BellSouth for free ($115 Cash Back rebate divided by
$30 monthly fee for Complete Choice = 3.8 months of free service). In 1999, the Commission
suspended BellSouth’s Three Free tariff in Docket No. 990043-TP for concerns that it was
anticompetitive. Inasmuch as BellSouth is now giving away four months of free service, the
Commission should likewise suspend BellSouth’s Cash Back Tariff and investigate any similar
tariffs.

17.  Tellingly, BellSouth’s Cash Back tariff undercuts the costs of provisioning the same
services and/or elements to ALECs, which must purchase these services from BellSouth. Within
the framework of the Act, the Florida ALECs cannot offer the same services to customers within
the targeted group at the same price. BellSouth, however, because of its dominant market share,
can afford to lose money on these customers, even for a prolonged period of time. This gives
BellSouth the ability to take market share from ALECs and irreparably harm the ALECs’
collective financial and economic ability to increase their already frail market share.

18.  This Commission should also note that BellSouth’s Cash Back tariff does not require a
contractual arrangement between BellSouth and the winback/reacquisition customers that will
ensure retention of these customers for a period of time sufficient to allow BellSouth to break
even on each individual winback customer. Thus, if an ALEC customer switches back to an
ALEC after a three month period (after they have received their $75 rebate check), BellSouth

would have virtually given the customer.three month’s of free local service. True competitive

? See BellSouth’s Florida General Subscriber Service Tariff section A3.4.3
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service offerings are priced above cost and are sustainable over a long period of time. Services
that are sold below cost are intended to unfairly steal market share and harm competition.
Inasmuch as BellSouth has not provided any evidence regarding how it will, at a minimum,
break even on its local service offerings with the Cash Back tariff, it appears that BellSouth’s
real intent in offering its Cash Back tariff is not to offer a great plan to Florida consumers, but to
thwart competition in the local telecommunications market and to permanently entrench
BellSouth’s dominant market position. Because of BellSouth’s large local market share and
revenue base, it has the financial wherewithal to withstand any short-term revenue losses on
these customers. Once BellSouth is successful in driving ALEC competitors out of the local
market through its anticompetitive pricing, BellSouth can then raise the rates of its local services

to recoup those losses.

BellSouth’s Cash Back Promotion Violates Section 364.051(5)(a) Because it
Discriminates Between “Similarly Situated Customers”

19.  BellSouth’s Cash Back Tariff violates section 364.051(5)(a) because it discriminates
among “similarly situated customers” in the residential market. BellSouth’s Cash Back Tariff is
only available to residential customers that are presently served by an ALEC and switch back to
BellSouth. Thus, if customer “A” is an ALEC customer and purchases BellSouth’s Complete
Choice, they receive a $75 cash back coupon and a waiver of service connection charge of $40,
but if customer “A’s” neighbor is an existing BellSouth customer and purchases BellSouth
Complete Choice, they do not receive a $75 cash back bonus. BellSouth is discriminating by
offering a discount to some BellSouth customers, but not to others. Such discrimination is

v

prohibited by Section 364.051(5)(b). This section states, in pertinent part, that:



Supra’s Petition for Expedited Review and Cancellation of
BellSouth’s $75 Cash Back Prome - Tariff in T - 030132

“...the local exchange telecommunications company shall not engage in any

anticompetitive act or practice, nor unreasonably discriminate among similarly

situated customers.”

By comparison, Supra’s prices are offered to every customer regardless of where they

came from - BellSouth or another ALEC or an existing Supra customer. BellSouth, on the other
hand, is only offering the Cash Back tariff discount to customers of an ALEC, but not to its
existing customers.
20.  BellSouth takes great pains to ensure that its special promotional discounts are marketed
only to ALEC customers. BellSouth uses company data to identify and market to these ALEC
customers. In Cindy Cox’s testimony in Docket No. 960786A (BellSouth 271 Proceeding), she
testified that one way BellSouth identifies ALEC customers for their win-back campaign is
based on their ability to segregate disconnected customers into two classes: those that still
maintain the same address and those that have a forwarding address. The assumption is that
those disconnected customers that still have the same address switched to an ALEC. Ms. Cox
testified:

“What happens is there is a list that is generated at some point in time that will

say ‘here are customers that have disconnected,” and we can determine whether

they moved or whether they, you know, left the area, those kinds of things. So we

will take those off, and all we can do is assume that the rest went to a competitor

somewhere. We don't know which competitor and we didn't know for sure that is

what happened. But that is how we use that to target customers.” (Testimony of

Cindy Cox, Docket No. 960786A-TP, p.306).

BellSouth’s intent seems clear that it seeks to discriminate among similarly situated customers
and only offer special pricing to a few of those customers.

21.  Previously, this Commission suspended a similar anticompetitive BellSouth winback

tariff in Docket No. 990043-TP in part, because the tariff was only available to customers served

10
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BellSouth’s $75 Cash Back Promo - Tariff in T ~ 030132

by an ALEC and thus, discriminated against similarly situated customers. Inasmuch as
BellSouth’s current set of Cash Back tariff offerings likewise discriminates against similarly
situated customers by only being available to customers served by an ALEC, the Commission
should follow past precedent and suspend and investigate this and other similar BellSouth Cash

Back promotional offerings.

BellSouth is Raising the Rates of Captive Ratepayers to Finance its Selective
$75 Cash Back Promotion Tariff and $40 Service Connection Waiver.

22.  BellSouth is abusing its monopoly power in its monopoly markets to finance its
marketing giveaways in more competitive markets. Since October 2002, BellSouth has filed at
least four notices with the Commission indicating that it is increasing rates for a number of
consumer and business services including increasing rates for flat rate individual consumer lines
and consumers’ ISDN lines, vertical services, extension services, operator surcharges, and other
services. (See Composite Exhibit D) Given BellSouth’s virtual monopoly position in many
geographic and product-specific markets in which ALECs have yet to compete, BellSouth has a
cache of captive ratepayers upon which it can foist rate increases that it can use to finance its
steep discounts in the more competitive markets. This behavior is anticompetitive to ALECs and
patently unfair to those captive ratepayers who still have no alternative to their local monopoly

ILEC. The Commission should investigate this anticompetitive practice of BellSouth.

BellSouth is Using CPNI in Violation of CPNI Laws (47 U.S.C. § 222(c)) to
Target and Selectively Market to Residential Customers that are Served by
ALECs.

23.  BellSouth’s Cash Back tariff is irr violation of 47 USC § 222(c) (hereinafter “CPNI”) the

CPNI rules state as follows:

11
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Except as required by law or with the approval of the customer, a
telecommunications carrier that receives or obtains customer proprietary network
information by virtue of its provision of a telecommunications service shall only
use, disclose, or permit access to individually identifiable customer proprietary
network information in its provision of (A) the telecommunications service from
which such information is derived, or (B) services necessary to, or used in, the
provision of such telecommunications service, including the publishing of
directories. 47 USC §(c)(1).
Admittedly, by actively going after these customers through third party telemarketing agents,
and through direct mailing, BellSouth is in violation of the CPNI rules. (Exhibit C). BellSouth
is both a wholesaler and a competitor to ALECs. By unlawfully utilizing CPNI, BellSouth
knows exactly which customers to target, and in fact uses CPNI to support its predatory
promotion, and offer a price that Florida ALECs cannot match.
24. In Ms. Cox’s testimony, discussed earlier, she stated in part that, “there is a list that is

generated at some point in time that will say here are customers that have disconnected, ...” Ms.

Cox was careful to not state how this list was generated, who generates it, and when this list

is generated. Supra obtained information from BellSouth that directly contradicts Ms. Cox’s

testimony. BellSouth has a computer program known as — In
this program, BellSouth created |
enables BellSouth to |
25. According to BellSouth, |

12
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B Whilc Il handles and processes intralLATA [local] toll conversions from BellSouth
to an ALEC, - handles and processes local service conversions. For ALEC purposes, all of
these systems are integral parts of the OSS that they use to place Local Service Request (LSR)
orders. These systems were created as part of BellSouth’s wholesale business to assist ALECs in
placing local service and intral. ATA toll conversion orders. However, BellSouth also appears to
be illegally utilizing these systems for its retail marketing functions to winback customers that

have switched to an ALEC.

26.  According to BellSouth’s |
-
-

two groups are important to BellSouth winback programs, because either of them will assist
BellSouth’s retail marketing arm in identifying ALEC customers.

27.  Itis standard practice for an ALEC to bundle its dial tone [local] service with its local toll
service. This being the case, BellSouth targets customers that have migrated from its local toll
service in an attempt to camouflage its winback effort as though they are not going after the local
service disconnection. Regardless of how BellSouth seeks to disguise its efforts, it is using
CPNI to identify customers that have switched to an ALEC.

28.  After BellSouth identifies these customers using the ||| NN tarzeting criteria,

BellSouth then decides how best to contact the customer. For local toll winback customers, part

of the information BellSouth uses includes the ||| GGG
I For local scrvice, BellSouth uses [l

13
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T, 110w ever,
BeliSouth’s | /\ccording to
the [ document,

Both | ::< utilized to process migrating or “JJf* customers’ change orders.
Additionally, both |

I [t is highly unlikely that all

ALECs’ customers interact with BellSouth one day prior to initiating a migration to an ALEC.
Hence, there is a question as to how the customer’s “active record at the time of the switch or

prior to the date of the switch” gets into SIW. However, BellSouth handles both the retail and

(Emphasis added)

14
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wholesale transactions and BellSouth alone has access to this CPNI information. Thus, the

ALECs’ conversion information is obtained as they summit LSRs to BellSouth for processing.

29.  BellSouth indicates that for local toll winback, ;
I [rcccq, this [
N 1his mcans that BellSouth retains customer information

at the time it processes a customer conversion and later compares this information to the
customer’s old information, The use of customer information obtained when processing the
customer’s change order in this manner is a flagrant violation of CPNI rules, and the
anticompetitive use of BellSouth’s monopoly power. The violation of the CPNI rules arises
because BellSouth obtains the customer’s conversion information due to its ILEC status. The
use of such information is a direct contravention of the confidentiality provision of the Carrier
information, which states that:

A telecommunications carrier that receives or obtains proprietary information

from another carrier for purposes of providing any telecommunications services

shall use such information only for such purpose, and shall not use such

information for its own marketing efforts. (Section 222 (C)(1)) (Emphasis

added)
Yet, this is exactly what BellSouth does with information that it obtains during the processing of
a customer’s conversion order to competing ALECs. To ensure that anti-competitive practices
such as this do not happen, the FCC concluded that:

... that section 222(d)(1) permits the former (or soon-to-be former) carrier to use

the CPNI of its former customer (i.e., a customer that has placed an order for

service from a competing provider) for "customer retention" purposes.

Consequently, a local exchange carrier is precluded from using or accessing

CPNI derived from the provision of local exchange service, for example, to
regain the business of a customer that has chosen another provider. The use of

15
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CPNI in this context is not statutorily permitted under section 222(d)(1), insofar
as such use would be undertaken to market a service to which a customer
previously subscribed, rather than to "initiate" a service within the meaning of
that provision. Nor do we believe that the use of CPNI for customer retention
purposes is permissible under section 222(c)(1) because such use is not carried
out "in [the] provision" of service, but rather, for the purpose of retaining a
customer that had already undertaken steps to change its service provider. (FCC
98-27 in CC Docket No. 96-115, Telecommunications Carriers’ Use of
Customer Proprietary Netwrok Information and Other Customer Information, §
85)

For “-” local service, BellSouth states that _
. Jut
reality is that the “_” letters that BellSouth send out to ALECSs’
customers are really “winback” letters. (See Exhibit C) The “|||  EEGNGNGEGEGEEGN <ttcr

that BellSouth mailed to a Supra employee that migrated from BellSouth reads as follows:
We’re always disappointed to lose a valued customer like you. So in hopes of
bringing you back, we have created something new and really special — a money-
saving, make-your-life-simple calling plan. Introducing the BellSouth Unlimited
Answers Plan! Come back today and get unlimited long distance and local

service and the BellSouth Complete Choice Plan — all for one low monthly fee of
just $49.99.

Clearly, BellSouth’s letter is a marketing winback letter, not a letter that simply acknowledges a

customer switch. In its || | |} N EEEBB literature, BellSouth intentionally mis-references this

winback letter as an “||| | NN icttcr. The I litc:ature states
tht, |
I Hovcver, as can be seen from the excerpt above,

the intent of the letter is to winback the customer, not to acknowledge a switch.

Expedited Commission Review is Required to Prevent Supra and Other
ALECs from Suffering Further Irreparable Harm Caused by BellSouth’s
Cash Back Tariff Promotion.

16
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30.  Supra and other ALECs are suffering irreparable competitive harm caused by BellSouth's
Cash Back tariff promotions.. The Cash Back promotional campaigns are anticompetitive and
require an expedited Commission review to prevent the further irreparable harm that wiil result
from these tariffs.

31.  The Commission has ample authority to cancel or to suspend/postpone anticompetitive,
discriminatory, or otherwise unlawful tariffs, and to order a halt to anticompetitive,
discriminatory or unlawful conduct, pursuant to Sections 364.01(4)(a), (c) and (g), 364.051(6),
364.08, 364.09, 364.10 and 364.3381(3), Florida Statutes. This authority pertains even if a tariff
is "presumptively valid" under Section 367.051(5), Florida Statutes.

32.  In Docket No. 990043-TP, Arrow Communications petitioned the Commisison to review
and cancel BellSouth's “Three Free” winback tariff (T-981783). The Commission voted that it
had the power to suspend or postpone the effective date of a price regulated tariff upon a prima
facie showing that irreparable anticompetitive harm would result from that tariff. Arrow, a
reseller, asked the Commission to cancel a BellSouth promotional tariff that offered discounts
roughly equal to a reseller's wholesale discount to any customer who had switched from
BellSouth to an ALEC as of a certain date. The Commission voted to suspend the Three Free
promotional tariff pending resolution of Arrow's petition, finding irreparable competitive harm
would result otherwise.

33.  Likewise in Docket No. 020019-TP, Florida Digital Network petitioned the Commission
to review and cancel BellSouth’s “2002 Key Customer™ tariffs which offered discounts of up to
75% for certain services but only for business customers that had competitive alternatives for

local service. Again, the Commission voted that it had the power to suspend or postpone the
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Supra’s Petition for Expedited Review and Cancellation of
BellSouth’s $75 Cash Back Promo - Tariff in T — 030132

effective date of a price regulated tariff upon a prima facie showing that irreparable
anticompetitive harm would result from that tariff.

34.  The promotional scheme embodied in BellSouth's Cash Back tariff (T-030132) is similar
to those embodied in the “Three Free” and the “2002 Key Customers” tariffs. It is
anticompetitive and violates sections 364.01(4)(a), (c) and (g), 364.051(5) and 364.3381(3),
Florida Statutes. There is simply no other way to characterize the conduct of a dominant,
monopolistic provider who undercuts the prices of its competitors by selling below costs, and
even offering some services for free, through inducements made exclusively to its competitors'
customers.

35. As noted in Arrow v. BellSouth and in FDN v. BellSouth, ALECs compete with
BellSouth largely on the basis of price. Supra, also, competes with BellSouth largely on the
basis of price. BellSouth's Cash Back tariffs offering select customers a cash bonus of $75 plus a
$40 service connection waiver undercuts the prices Supra can profitably offer a customer.
Florida ALECs cannot compete with BellSouth because BellSouth’s $115 promotional offer
extended exclusively to the ALECs’ customers will be virtually impossible to match. As a UNE-
P provider of local services, Supra pays service connection charges to BellSouth to switch a
customer. Thus, if Supra matches BellSouth’s offer to waive the connection charge, Supra
doesn’t recover the service connection charge from the customer. Additionally, if Supra tries to
match BellSouth’s $75 Cash Back coupon, Supra doesn’t have a large customer base upon which
it can raise rates to offset the $75 for winback customers. The Cash Back Promotional tariffs are

designed solely to eliminate ALEC competition. If BellSouth's Cash Back tariff pricing were not
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BellSouth’s $75 Cash Back Promo - Tariff in T — 030132

designed to eliminate the competition, they would be offered to all qualifying customers, and not
just to ALEC and potential ALEC customers.

36.  The Commission needs to review the cost basis for the Cash Back promotional discounts.
The Commission may act to halt (at least temporarily) any pricing conduct that is more
anticompetitive than pro-competitive. It is highly unlikely that BellSouth's Cash Back Tariff
prices are priced above cost. The Commission must investigate: (2) why BellSouth does not
offer the Cash Back Tariff prices to all of its customers, (b) how BellSouth can offer
significantly discounted service without creating cross subsidies, (c) why BellSouth continues to
increase rates to its other retail customers, and (d) how BellSouth can claim these services are
priced above their direct cost.

37.  BellSouth's Cash Back tariff pricing undercuts the prices Supra and most ALECs are able
to offer and still remain viable, and Supra has and will continue to lose market share due to
BellSouth's Cash Back tariff pricing. The harm that Supra has suffered and will continue to
suffer from BeliSouth's Cash Back tariff cannot be undone and cannot be adequately
compensated by damages or readily measured by pecuniary standards. That harm has been
constant, frequent, and continuous in character. BellSouth's Cash Back tariff also harms
Florida's consumers. As competitors are eliminated as a result of the BellSouth’s Cash Back
tariff, consumers will have fewer competitive choices and will be subject to higher prices
thereafter.

38.  BellSouth is not harmed by suspension or postponement of its Cash Back tariff and any

similar tariff. In balancing the interests of BellSouth, Supra and all ALECs, the irreparable harm
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BellSouth’s $75 Cash Back Promo - Tariff in T — 030132

Supra and all other ALECs will suffer clearly outweighs any possible disadvantage to BellSouth

from delayed implementation of the tariff described above.
Conclusion

39. The allegations in the paragraphs above warrant Commission investigation into
BellSouth's promotional pricing and marketing of promotions. A prompt and comprehensive
review becomes even more critical if the Commission is to assure Florida's consumers that the
promotional prices BellSouth offers to some customefs who have a competitive choice are not
financed by those ratepayers who have no competitive choice.

40. A review of BellSouth's marketing of promotions is likewise critical to assure Florida's
ALECs and the public that BellSouth is competing fairly. BellSouth must not be allowed to use
CPNI to target and market to ALEC customers. The FCC has stated that ILECs cannot “use
CPNI to retain soon-to-be former customer where the carrier gained notice of a customer's
imminent cancellation for service through the provision of carrier-to-carrier service.” BellSouth's
handling and use of CPNI data must be reviewed to determine if they are complying with Federal
law which proscribes the use of such data for marketing purposes.

41.  Supra suggests that administrative efficiency favors addressing the various issues
involved in BellSouth's Cash Back Promotional campaigns on a comprehensive basis.
BellSouth's intentions to file tariffs for anticompetitive and/or discriminatory discounted prices
in the future is clear by its having done so in the past. Thus, the Commission, BellSouth, and
ALECs would benefit from (1) an expedited Commission decision as to the pricing and

marketing of promotional programs even if the subject promotional tariffs are withdrawn or
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expire by their own terms and (2) pronouncement of definitive guidelines governing

unacceptable anticompetitive behaviors relative to ILEC discounted pricing.

42. The Florida Commission must act immediately and decisively on claims of ILEC

anticompetitive behavior, in order to continue to promote local competition in Florida.
WHEREFORE and in consideration of the above, Supra Telecom respectfully requests

the Commission to cancel or, in the alternative, suspend or postpone the effectiveness of,

BellSouth's Cash Back tariffs and to initiate an investigation of BellSouth's promotional pricing

and marketing conduct and practices on an expedited basis.
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 18" day of April 2003.

SUPRA TELECOMMUNICATIONS
& INFORMATION SYSTEMS, INC.
2620 S.W. 27" Avenue

Miami, Florida 33133

Telephone: (305) 476-4240
Facsimile: (305) 443-9516

By:

ADENET MEDACIER
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing was delivered by U.S. Mail to the
persons listed below this 18™ day of April 2003.

Ms. Nancy White Ms. Beth Keating

c/o Nancy Sims Legal Division

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Florida Public Service Commission
150 S. Monroe Street 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Suite 400 Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

By MAWWW

ADENET MEDACIER
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BELLSOUTH

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

Suite 400
150 South Monroe Strest
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1556

marshall.criser@bellsouth.com

Marshall M. Criser lii
Vice Presidant
Regulatory & External Affairs

850 224 7798
Fax 850 224 5073

Composite Exhibit A
- August 9, 2002

Mr. Walter D Haeseleer, Director

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcements
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Dear Mr. D’Haeseleer:

Pursuant to Florida Statute 364.051, we are filing herewith revisions to our General Subscriber Service
Tariff. Following are the affected tariff pages:

General Subscriber Service Tariff

Section A2 — Original Page 35.5.2.4.1
Please make arrangements for a Special Promotion that will begin August 26, 2002 and end December 31,
2002. BellSouth residential customers who purchase one of the following services will receive a $25.00
cash back coupon.

The promotion applies to the following services:
BellSouth Complete Choice® service

BellSouth Complete Choice® Two-Line Plan package

BellSouth Complete Choice® Three-Line Plan package

Area Plus® with BellSouth Complete Choice® plan

Area Plus® Two-Line Plan package with BellSouth Complete Choice®
Area Plus® Three-Line Plan package with BellSouth Complete Choice®
Local Access Line Service with BellSouth Essentials* package
PreferredPack’ plan

Promotion specifics:

--Residential customer who previously had local service with BellSouth or who has local service with

another local service provider and now is switching to BellSouth.

--Customer is switching their service at their existing residence (same address).

--Customer is placing order through the BellSouth business office or outbound telemarketing vendor.

--Customer places order by September 12, 2002.

--Customer fills out the coupon and attaches a copy of their first month’s bill showing the purchase of the

qualifying service and mails to the specified address.

--The special promotion is applicable to such contract service purchased through the stagbdﬁrd tariffs for
fi T34k

these services (i.e., not available for CSA’s, Custom Nerworl@,}m.ﬂ\lﬂ% %{‘ﬁ FeTA
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T-020820

Acknowledgment, date of receipt and authority number of this filing are requested. A duplicate letter of
transmittal is attached for this purpose.

Your consideration and approval will be appreciated.

Yours very truly,

Wapatat! M.-Luero T pips

Regulatory Vice President

Attachments



T-020820
Page 1 of 1

Executive Summary

During the period from September 26, 2002 through December 31, 2002, BellSouth will
run a special promotion as described following;

BellSouth residential customers who purchase one of the following services will receive
a $25.00 cash back coupon.

The promotion applies to the following services:

BellSouth Complete Choice® service

BellSouth Complete Choice® Two-Line Plan package

BellSouth Complete Choice® Three-Line Plan package

Area Plus® with BellSouth Complete Choice® plan

Area Plus® Two-Line Plan package with BellSouth Complete Choice®
Area Plus® Three-Line Plan package with BellSouth Complete Choice®
Local Access Line Service with BellSouth Essentials* package
PreferredPack” plan

Promotion specifics:

--Residential customer who previously had local service with BellSouth or who has
local service with another local service provider and now is switching to BellSouth.
--Customer is switching their service at their existing residence (same address).

--Customer is placing order through the BellSouth business office or outbound telem arketing
vendor.

--Customer places order by Sept‘émber 12, 2002.;‘3"\0&1& be Decem ber 3l ) ZOOZ .
~-Customer fills out the coupon and attaches a copy of their first month’s bill showing the
purchase of the qualifying service and mails to the specified address.

--The special promotion is applicable to such contract service purchased through the
standard tariffs for these services (i.e., not available for CSA’s, Custom Networks, etc.).
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BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Marshall M, Criser Ifi
Suite 400 Vice President
150 South Monroe Streat Regulatory & External Affairs
Tallahassee, FL. 32301-1556
- 860 224 7798
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Mr. Walter D’Haeseleer, Director < =
Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcements a —
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 7] o

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Dear Mr. D’Haeseleer:

Pursuant to Florida Statute 364.051, we are filing herewith revisions to our General Subscriber Service
Tariff. Following are the affected tariff pages:

General Subscriber Service Tariff

Section A2 - First Revised Page 35.5.2.4.1
Please make arrangements for changes in a Special Promotion that began August 26, 2002 with an end date
of December 31, 2002. The change will begin October 25, 2002 and end December 31, 2002. BeliSouth
residential customers who purchase one of the following services will receive a $50.00 cash back coupon
instead of a $25.00 cash back coupon. Additionally, Local Access Line Service with BellSouth Essentials*
package will be removed from the following list of services.

The promotion applies to the following services:

BellSouth Complete Choice® service

BellSouth Complete Choice® Two-Line Plan package

BellSouth Complete Choice® Three-Line Plan package

Area Plus® with BellSouth Complete Choice® plan

Area Plus® Two-Line Plan package with BellSouth Complete Choice®
Area Plus® Three-Line Plan package with BellSouth Complete Choice®
PreferredPack’ plan

Promotion specifics:

--Residential customer who previously had local service with BellSouth or who has local service with
another local service provider and now is switching to BellSouth. "

--Customer is switching their service at their existing residence (same address).

--Customer is placing order through the BellSouth business office or outbound telemarketing vendor.
--Customer fills out the coupon and attaches a copy of their first month’s bill showing the purchase of the
qualifying service and mails to the specified address.

--The special promotion is applicable to such contract service purchased through the standard tariffs for
these services (i.e., not available for CSA’s, Custom Networks, etc.).

Acknowledgment, date of receipt and authority number of this filing are requested. A duplicate letter of
transmittal is attached for this purpose.
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Your consideration and approval will be appreciated.

Mlbiree I pips

Regulatory Vice President

Yours very truly,

Attachments



T-021049

Page 1 of 1

Executive Summary

During the period from October 25, 2002 through December 31, 2002, BellSouth will
change the current special promotion as described following:

BellSouth residential customers who purchase one of the following services will receive
a $50.00 cash back coupon instead of a $25.00 cash back coupon. Additionally, Local
Access Line Service with BellSouth Essentials* package will be removed from the list of
services.

The promotion applies to the following services:
BellSouth Complete Choice® service

BellSouth Complete Choice® Two-Line Plan package

BellSouth Complete Choice® Three-Line Plan package

Area Plus® with BellSouth Complete Choice® plan

Area Plus® Two-Line Plan package with BellSouth Complete Choice®
Area Plus® Three-Line Plan package with BellSouth Complete Choice®
PreferredPack” plan

Promotion specifics:
--Residential customer who previously had local service with BellSouth or who has

local service with another local service provider and now is switching to BellSouth.
--Customer is switching their service at their existing residence (same address).
--Customer is placing order through the BellSouth business office or outbound
telemarketing vendor.

~-Customer fills out the coupon and attaches a copy of their first month’s bill showing the
purchase of the qualifying service and mails to the specified address.

--The special promotion is applicable to such contract service purchased through the
standard tariffs for these services (i.e., not available for CSA’s, Custom Networks, etc.).



Acknowledgment, date of receipt and aut]
transmittal is attached for this purpose.

Your consideration and approval will be

Yours very truly,

MMM”’WWW

Regulatory Vice President

Attachments
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BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. LBULULL
Suite 400 N
150 South Monroe Street blVis
Tallahasses, FL 32301-1556 COMPETITHV

marshall.criser@bellsouth.com

December 17, 2002

Mr. Walter D’Haeseleer, Director

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcements
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Dear Mr. D’Haeseleer:

Pursuant to Florida Statute 364.051, we are filing herewith rex
Tariff. Following are the affected tariff pages:

General Subscriber Service Tariff
Section A2 — Original Page 35.5.2.16

The purpose of these revisions is to allow BellSouth to offer a

through June 30, 2003. Residential customers that switched the
residence (i.e. same address/same name) to BellSouth from anc
subscribe to one of the following services will be eligible to rec
connection charge. (Orders must be placed on or before June 3:

From January 2, 2003 through March 31, 2003, customer that
within the last 30 days will be eligible to receive both the waive
and a $50 Cash Back Coupon. (Orders must be placed on or be

BellSouth® Complete Choice® plan
BellSouth® Complete Choice® Two-Line pa
BellSouth® Complete Choice® Three-Line p
Area Plus® with BellSouth® Complete Choic
Area Plus® Two-Line Plan package with Bell
Area Plus® Three-Line Plan package with Be
BellSouth® PreferredPack* Plan

Customer must placé order on or before March 31, 2003.
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BellSouth
Pagelofl

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

From January 2, 2003 until June 30, 2003, Residential customers that switched their
local service at their existing residence (i.e. same address/same name) to BellSouth
from another local service provider and who subscribe to one of the following
services will be eligible to receive a waiver of the service connection charge:
(Customer must place order on or before June 30, 2003.)

BellSouth® Complete Choice® plan

BeliSouth® Complete Choice® Two-Line package

BellSouth® Complete Choice® Three-Line package

Area Plus® with BellSouth® Complete Choice®

Area Plus® Two-Line Plan package with BellSouth® Complete Choice®
Area Plus® Three-Line Plan package with BellSouth® Complete Choice®
BellSouth® PreferredPack* Plan

From January 2, 2003 until March 31, 2003, customer that have not had service
with BellSouth within the last 30 days will be eligible to receive both the waiver of
the service connection charge and a $50 Cash Back Coupon. Customer must place
their order through the BellSouth business office or an outbound telemarketing
vendor. Customer must fill out the coupon, attach to a copy of their first month bill,
and mail to BellSouth; BellSouth will mail a check for $50 to the customer.
Customer must place order on or before March 31, 2003.
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BellSouth Telocommunications, Inc.

Suite 400
150 South Monroe Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1556

marshall.criser@bellsouth.com

MZOECTT W% L3

DIVISION oF
COMPETITIVE SERVICES

Marshall M. Griser Il
Vice President
Regulatory & External Affairs

650 224 7798
Fax 850 224 5073

December 13, 2002

Mr. Walter D Haeseleer, Director

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcements
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Dear Mr. D’Haeseleer:

Pursuant to Florida Statute 364.051, we are filing herewith revisions to our General Subscriber Service
Tariff. Following are the affected tariff pages:

General Subscriber Service Tariff
Section A2 — Qriginal Page 35.5.2.15

The purpose of these revisions is to allow BellSouth to offer a promotion from January 2, 2003 through
March 31, 2003. Residential customers that switched their local service at their existing residence (i.e. same
address/same name) to BellSouth from another local service provider and who subscribe to BellSouth Basic
Service (1FR) and two BellSouth features will be eligible to receive a waiver of the service connection
charge. Customer that have not had service with BellSouth within the last 30 days will be eligible to receive
both the waiver of the service connection charge and a $20 Cash Back Coupon. Customer must place order
through BellSouth business office or outbound telemarketing vendor. Customer will receive a coupon that
they fill out and attach to a copy of their first month’s bill. A check for $20 will be mailed to customer.
Customer must place order on or before March 31, 2003.

Acknowledgment, date of receipt and authority number of this filing are requested. A
duplicate letter of transmittal is attached for this purpose.

Your consideration and approval will be appreciated, - S - S
Yours very truly,

Macihatt M. brstc T s

Regulatory Vice President

¥

Attachments
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BellSouth
Page1lof1l

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

From January 2, 2003 until March 31, 2003, Residential customers that switched their
local service at their existing residence (i.e. same address/same name) to BellSouth from
another local service provider and who subscribe to BellSouth Basic Service (1FR) and
two BellSouth features will be eligible to receive a waiver of the service connection
charge. Customer that have not had service with BellSouth within the last 30 days will
be eligible to receive a waiver of the service connection charge and a $20 Cash Back
Coupon. Customer must place order through BellSouth business office or outbound
telemarketing vendor. Customer will receive a coupon that they fill out and attach to a
copy of their first month’s bill. A check for $20 will be mailed to customer. Customer
must place order on or before March 31, 2003. BellSouth reserves the right to
discontinue this promotion at any time without notice.
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BELLSOUTH

BellRouih Tulucomtnunications, Inc, Marshall M, Griser {l
Suite 200 Vica Proaident
150 South Monroe Street ) Regulatory & External Affairs
Tallahasseae, FL 323011656

850 224 7798
matshall.crisar@bellsouth.com Fax 850 274 5073

February S, 2003
Exhibit B

Mr. Walter D"Haeseleer, Director

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcements
2540 Shumard Qak Boulavard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Déar Mr. D'Haeseleer:

Pursuant to Florida Statute 364.051, we are fillng herewith revislons to our General Subscriber Service
Tariff. Following are the affected tariff pages:

General Subscriber Service Tariff

Section A2 — First Revised Page 35.5.2.16

From February 20, 2003 through May 15, 2003, Residential customers who have praeviously had local
service with BellSouth or who have local service with another local service provider within the last 17

-days and now are switching to BellSouth must be located at the same address and use the same name
will be eligible to receive both the wajver of the service connaction charge and a $75 Cash Back
Coupon. Services included in this promotion are:

BellSouth® Complete Choice® service

BellSouth® Complete Choice® Two-Line Plan package

BellSouth® Complete Choice® Thrae-Line Plan package

Area Plus® with BellSouth® Complete Choice® plan .
Area Plus® Two-Line Plan package with BeliSouth® Complete Choice®
Area Plus® Three-Line Plan package with BellSouth® Complete Choice®
The BellSouth® PrefarredPack(SM) Plan

The BellSouth® PreferredPack Plan(SM) (for Voice Mail)

* » 4 6 @ ¢ 2 a

Acknowledgment, date of receipt and authority number of this filing are requested. A duplicate letter of
fransmittal is attached for this purpose.

Your consideration and approval will be appreciated.

B’uulzdhua

Yours very truly,
SHQU \}qu‘q;\“

Wokaty ] butse T 4y s o & G

Regulatory Vice President

Attachment
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BELLSouth Florida
Page 1of2

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This $75 Cash Back Promotion is for the reacquisition of customears who purchase a Complete Choice
of BellSouth PreferredPack(SM) plan from 2/20/03 thru 5/15/03 and who are currently not using
BellSouth for local gervice in Florida. This promotion applies to customers who switch their local service
from another provider to BellSouth and purchase Complete Choice or BellSouth PreferredPack(SM).
Residential customers who have previously had local service with BellSouth or who have local service
with another local service provider and now are switching to BellSouth must be located at the same
address and use the same name, ;

Customer must have disconnected their service from BellSouth at least 17 days prior fo the new service
connection date, or have not had service with BellSouth within the last 60 days. The customer must
switch their local service to BellSouth and purchase any one of the following:

BellSouth® Complete Choice® service

BellSouth® Complete Choice® Two-Line Plan package

BellSouth® Complete Choice® Three-Line Plan package

Area Plus® with BellSouth® Complete Cholce® plan

Area Plus® Two-Line Plan package with BellSouth® Complete Cholce®

Area Plus® Three-Line Plan package with BellSouth® Complete Choice®

The BellSouth® PreferredPack Plan{SM)

The BellSouth® PreferredPack Plan{SM) (for Voice Mail).

Foreanow
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BELLSOUTH (GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF First Revigsed Page 35.5.2.16
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. Caneels QOriginal Page 35.5.2.16
FLORIDA
ISSUED: February 5, 2003 EEFECTIVE: February 20, 2003
BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A2. GENERAL REGULATIONS

A2.10 Special Promotions (Cont'd)

A2.10.2 Descriptions (Cont'd)
A.  The following promotions are on file with the Cotnmission: (Cont'd)

Area of Promotion Service Charges Waived Perlod
Authority
HellSouth's Service Temritory Residence oustotniers who have  --Waiver of Service Connection 01/02/03
~From Central Offices switched their residential service  Chargs to
equipped to provide Complete at the existing residence (i.e, same 06/30/03
Choice® Plans address/same natne) to BellSouth Customet must place order
frora another local service through the BeflSouth busincss

provider and subscribe to one of  office or an outbound
the following BellSouth plans:  telematketing vendor. Order
= must be placed on ot before June
BellSouth® Complete Choice®, 30, 2003 qa
BeliSouth® Complete Choice®
Two-Lige Plan , BellSouth®
Complete Choice® Three-Line
Plan , Area Plus® with
BeliSouth® Complete Choice®,
Area Plus® Two-Line Plan with
RellSouth® Complete Cholce®,
Ared Plus ®Three-Line Plan with
BeliSouth® Complete Choice®
and BellSouth® PreferredPack®
Plan

el!Snulh'g Savice Temitory Residetce sustomers who have  --Waiver of Service Conpection 1/02/03
switched their residential servicn  Charge to
guipgg to provide Complete at the existing residence (j.e. same 03/31/03
Choice® Plans aduress/some name) 1p BellSouth
from another local service
provider an_s;.ngu cﬂngms.of HECashinekConpon— 122003 fo ﬂf“
the uth pla 575 Cash Back Coupon OS0303

Customers that have nothad =Customer must fil) out the ]
m&uﬂtﬁﬂ&ﬂm&n_mmm
last 30-17 t 's bill and gad

1o BellSouth, BellSouth will
BellSouth® Completz Chioioe®, mail a gheck for $50te-75 (o the 1)
BellSouth® Complete Choice®

gustomer.
Two-Ling Plan , BellSouth®
Plan,, Area Plus® with through the Be{]South business
Mnu_ﬁ&.@mnkt_emm office or an outbound

MMMMM must be placed gn or before
Area Plus @Three Line Plan with March-34May 13, 2003,
BellSouth® Complete Choice®

and BellSouth® PreferredPack®

Plan

* BellSouth is a registered trademarc of BellSouth Intellechual Property Corporation



BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF First Revised Page 35.5,2,16

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC, _ Cancels Original Page 35.5.2.16
FLORIDA
SSUED:; Feb 3 EEFECTIVE: Febrmary 20, 2003
BY: Joscph P. Lacher, President -FL. .
Miami, Florida

A2. GENERAL REGULATIONS

A2.10 Special Promotions. (Cont'd)

A2.10.2 Descriptions (Cont'd)
A. The following promotions are on file with the Commission: (Cont'd)

Area of Promotion Service Charges Waived Peried
Anthority
BetlSouth’s Service Territory Residence customers who have  --Wajver of Service Connection  01/02/03
-from Central Offices switched theit regidential setvice Charge to
equipped 1o provide Complete at the existing residence (i.e. same 06/30/03
Choice® Plans address/same name) to BeliSouth  Customer must place order
from apotber foval service theough the BeliSouth busincss

provider and subscribe to one of  office or an outbound
the following BellSouth plans:  telemarketing vendor, Order
" must be placed on or before June
BeliSouth® Complete Choice®, 30, 2003 : ©
BeliSouth® Complete Choice®
Two-Line Plan , BellSouth®
Complote Choice® Three-Line
Plan , Area Plus® with
BeliSouth® Contplete Choice®,
Area Plus® Two-Line Plan with
PellSouth® Complete Choice®,
Arca Plus ®Three-Line Plag with
BellSowth® Complete Choive®
atd BeliSouth® PreferredPack®
Flan

BellSouth’s Service Temitory Residence ¢ustomers who bave  ~Waiver of Service Conpection  01/02/03
-From Central Offices switched their residential servier  Charge . ‘ to
equipped to provide Complete at the existing residence (i.e. same 03/31/03
Choice® Plans address/same name) to BeliSouth
from another lgcal service
provider and subscribe to one of  —§75 Cagh Back Coupon 02/20/03 to ©)
the following BellSouth plans: - 05/15/03
«Cugtomer must fill out the (C)
Customers that have not had coupon, attach it to 2 copy of . . ©
service with BedlSouth within the  thelr fiyst month’s bill and mwil
fast 17 Days. to BeliSouth. BeliSouth will
mail & check for $75 to the
BeliSouth® Complste Choiee®, customer. . . ©
BellSouth® Complete Choice®
Two-Ling Plan , BellSouth®  Custoryer must place order ©
Complets Choloe® Three-Line  through the Bel{South business
Plan , Area Plus® with office or an outbound
BefiSouth® Complete Cholce®, telemarketing vendor. Order
Area Plus® Two-Line Plan with must be placed on or before May
BellSouth® Complete Choice®, 15, 2003
Area Plus ®Three-Line Plan with
BellSouth® Complete Choice®
and BellSouth® PreferredPack®
Plan .

'*BelISoum.ismégismatrademmkofBellSmﬂm Intellectusl Property Cotporation
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i BELLSOUTH

304 Pine Avenue
4* Floor
Albany, GA 31701 N
- Exhibit C

We'e always disappointed to lose a valued custom Jr like you, Se in hopes of bringing you back,

we have created something new and really special - a money-saving, make-your-life-simple
calling plan. ; "

Introducing the BellSouth® Uplimited Answers“Planl = .

Come back taday and get unlimited long distance énd Jocal service and the BellSouth®
Compl ice® plan — all for one low monthly fde of just $49.99.

e, anywhere in the United States, as often as

{t’s the perfact calling plon! Now you can call anyti
you want* Just look at all you get:

* Unlimited local and long distance service..[p4 hours ¢ day, 7 days a week**

* The Complete Choice plan, including Calle|iD Deluxe®...Call Waiting Deluxe...
Call Raturn (“6%)*..Three-way Calling®...BellSqlth® RingMarster Service®...Call Blockt
and more.

» BallSouth® Voice Meil service..so you neverjmiss o call.
» All fromn one company, on one bill, with on ? phone number.
PLUS, well waive your local service conne

'an fee — o savings of $40.00.
There's never been a better time to come back to BeliSouthl In fact, well aven give you some
spendling money to use however you please...

i
$75.00 CASH BACK when you sign up

Enjoy the convenience of having all your phone serv
recd bill. Regardless of your individuai calling needs
your lifestyle and your budget..local service, long dis
sarvices, wireless, 2-way paging and more. All from 4

Call us today toll free af 1 866 471-6498,
Sincerely,

Cherise Cameron
Director, Consumer Marketing

for the Complate Choice planittt

es In one place, with one simple, easyto-
BellSouth has a plan and the services to fit
ance, dial-up and high-speed DSL Internet
he company you know and trust.

P.5. Come back to BellSouth today and get $75.00 CAS] BACKI

TR7A PPLOFLE
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Here'’s your $75 Cash-Back Coupon.

Dz

1. Fill out the coupon below completely.

2. Attach a copy of all pages of your BellSoutH!bill that show your first month's charges for the
BellSouth services qualifying you for this cagh-back affer. This is yeur proof of purchase.

3. Ploce the coupon and the copy of your bill i an
envelope and mail to the address shown bdlow, @ BELLSOUTH"
Please do not include the coupon with your A @
regular bill poyment to BellSouth as it will njpt e ot
be processed. You will receive your cash-bagk pa— S Lo g ey
check within 8 to 10 weeks after your ce .p. e e
arrivas at the BellSouth Cash-Back Reward Cepter. o mmsmmmnae.

Cancelled arders are not aligible for any cash-bac'

For check inquiry questions anly, call toll free 1 888 #03-74.1] Your bill poge will loak similar to this.

1 = e o e Y W Yy oy A A8 S N Y M W W Sy g T P

BellSouth Valued Customer i of

Pleasa print legibly

h-Back Coupon

Your name a5 it appears on your residential BellSouth bill

_ Your complate address as it appears ap your BallSouth bill

City, State, and Zip Codo

(1 ()

Areo Code/Telephone number Telephone nu,

Mcil this completed form to: BellSouth Cosh-8ank Rewa
Weltham, MA 024"}

ar at billing address (if different)

Center, P.O, Bax 540605,

IMPORTANT
INFORMATION

This coupon
must be complated
and postmarked
by July 1, 200

NOTICE: A check will npt be
Esued for coupons submitted
without the required bil pogo
attached. Only orders for
geli5outh locol phone sorvice
ploced betweon Fedruery IS
cnd Muy 15, 2003, qualify for the
promotien, Cancelled ordérz
ore nat eligible for any
cash-buck offer. You must be o
BeliScuth residentlal eustomer in
order 1o receive the cosh-back
pffer, Offor subject to applicable
regulatory approvals, i ony.
Offsr moy be medifled or
withdrawn ot any time witttout
natica, Ploase allow 8 - 10 weekt
fer your eheck to arriva, Othor
restrictions may spply.
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“Lang distance service privided by
Universof Service Fund, epply. !nmm:t."mw Long Distanies, Ine. Available 10 fustomers in the BollS :

] ] auth sarvies ared, Toes, other :
e o okt e ot S Lot
, cals to 900 numbers, o " IArLATA, @l ntartATA fong distonca service, Pt
to Bali§outh emmployees .,.-c:,h 2 irectory assistance, calling aparator Fervices, i i . lom Lisog closs not Include
*Caller 1D wlacking is avalable, 55 som hveriabia Call Farwarding or Rimiots ALass to Cal Farmwardiy international caliing and toikrec cafling. Not avalable

3 Ning nGrmas all Farwarding faolures. Not avallable for resals. Othr reatri Bpply.
aperation of Colt=r 1D Deluxe and Coll Waltl and numbers may notlbe displayed, Coller 1D unl and Calt Woling aquipmen rictians opply.
e o oy elate and Cal Walkng Doluce sorvices ond are alfored oy SelSoulfthey may gl bo purchuzed Fram ndapanent deals. s o e
opareter-assisted aaks and may not o L Raturn and Three-way Catiingd FTCall Black will not binck s from toi o el bang ditarca
Tolecommurications, custoer must pr the intaming coil is from a lelaphine number | i e o, o TTArs of
o e D o e e e ook e, 4 e o 7 g

the Inlended local sarics address, € upon. Piegse ajlowr 8 to 10 wasks for your cheek ta g i o

withelrawn at cny time without natic . Current BollSouth customed nat eligi ! e e one
? &, ihlerTrot ceee sligible, Cash-bock effor expires Moy 18, 2003

Pk cortstned e are aved ty Batioth Iecnse Prasary Corparaion [ C20A Relseuth Chorto A g e A o G e
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IMPORTANT
INFORMATION

This coupon

must be completed
and postmarked
by July 1, 2003.

NOTICE: A check will not be
issued for coupdns submitted
without the required hill page
ottached. Qnly eorders for
BeliSouth locol phone seorvice
pioced betwenn Fettuary 15
and May 15, 2003, qualify for tha
promotian, Cancelled orders
ore nat  eligible for any
cash-bock offer. Yoy must be o
BellSouth residential eustamer in
order to receive the cash-back
pffer, Offer subject 1o applicable
regulatory approvals, if any,
Offer moy oer modified or
wilhdrawn ot dny time without
natica, Plogse allaw 8 - 10 weeks

for your eheck to arrive, Othgr
restrictions may apply.




Composite Exhibit D

@ BELLSOUTH

Noftice
Notification Type: Changes In Existing Service
Jurlsdiction: FLORIDA
Natice Date; 01/05/2003
Filing Package Number: | FL2003-006
Service Name; Miscellansous Rate Changes
Taritl Sections: A3, A4, A103
Expected Issue Date: 01/22/2003
Expected Effective Date: | 02/22/2003
Deseriptive Narrative: Increase rates for flat rate individual Consumer lines and Consumer [SDIN line

Zd WdiT:v@ 2B@e gg “-dy TOCON Xud HENRE]



BELLSOUTH

Notice
Notification Type: Changes In Existing Service
Jurisdiction: FLORIDA
Notice Date: 02/19/2003
Filing Package Number: | FL2003-047
Service Name: Rate Increases - AdWatch® service & Non-Pub Listings
Tariff Sections; Ao, A4
Expected Issne Date: 03/26/2003
Expected Effective Date: | 04/10/2003
Descriptive Narrative: Increases rates for AdWatch® service and business Non-Published listings.

£d WdBT:PB ez 2 "4dy I OON Xod D WO



@ BELLSOUTH

Notice
Notification Type: Changes In Existing Service
Jurisdiction: FLORIDA
Notice Date: 03/11/2003
Filing Package Number: | FL2003-052

Service Name:

Increase rates for RCF and EOEAS

Turiff Sections: Al3, A3, AY03
Expected Issue Date: 04/18/2003
Expected Effective Date; | 05/02/2003

Descriptive Narrative:

Increase rates for Consumer and Business RCF and Consumer EQEAS

td WJBT:P@ 2BEZ 2z "4dY ! "ON Xud

HE R B E ]



@ BELLSOUTH

Notice
FNiotmcaﬁon Type: Changes In Existing Service
Jurisdiction: FLORIDA
‘Notice Date: 10/16/2002
Filing Package Number: | FL2003-00!
Service Name: 1Q-2003 Price Increases

Tariff Sections; A13, A3, A18, Al12, A103, B107
Expected Issue Date: 01/02/2003
Expected Effective Date: | 01/17/2003

Descriptive Narrative:

Increase rates for Verticals, Extension Servioes, Prestige, Operator Surcharges,
Residence Hunting, Local Exceptions, and MegaLink ISDN.

Gd WdBT:¥® 2ape 2z "4du + 'ON Xod
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Exhibit F

CLEC Ordering Process Flow

CLEC Caused Fallout Errors

Rejects (Auto Clarification) ¢ ...-------===-=""""""""""" 4.‘
. - 1 () 6,574
< Fatal Rejects 7,264 5 485 @TY : '
@} | ;
LENS |® @
EDI [ LEO 7 SOCS
TAG E 2
81,904 74,640 @y v ! 48,397
8.742 12,016 !
|
1
v
D »
BST Caused Fallout’ q
Errors 5442 .'
DOE / SONGS
Flow-Th h = @ Y
CLE%‘g:or Exiégcli‘:g(:aiculal;m @ - (@ + @ +©) Bellsouth
(1) Method of Receipt (LENS, EDI or TAG) Legacy
(@ Fatal Rejects R - Fatal Reject - Returned to CLEC Systems
. M - Manual - Fall out to LCSC for manual processin
() Total Mechanized LSRs R’ - Auto Clarification - Returned to CLEC ¢
@ Manual Fallout (Fall out to LCSC) E - Error - Clarification by LCSC (either CLEC error or BST error)
(8) Auto Clarification : TR :
: (6) CLEC caused Fallout } Flow-Through = : = 89.89%

() Issued Sve. Orders (LESOG Flow Through) Ko rc e pxctuded Cacutnion 74,640 - (8,742 + 5,485 + 6,574



